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UNITED STATES;

Q 7) Ni: CLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION,

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

.....
March 3, 1994

,

l

| Docket Nos. 50-361
and 50-362

'

| Mr. Harold B. Ray Mr. Edwin A. Guiles-
l- Senior Vice President Vice President
| Southern California Edison Co. Engineering and Operations
i Irvine Operations Center San Diego Gas &. Electric Co.

23 Parker Street 101 Ash Street
Irvine, California 92718 San Diego, California 92112

'

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: SECOND 10-YEAR INTERVAL INSERVICE TESTING PROGRAM
(10 CFR 50.55a(f)) FOR THE SAN ON0FRE NUCLEAR GENERATING
STATION, UNITS 2 AND 3 (TAC NOS. H87283 AND M87284)

The NRC staff has performed a preliminary review of the relief requests and
alternate frequency justifications contained in the second 10-year interval
Inservice Testing (IST) program submitted by your letter dated August 17,
1993. Based on this review, the staff concludes the IST program is reasonably

.

complete with respect to all components required to be in the program. !

We have not yet completed our final review nor issued our final Safety
Evaluation (SE). However, based upon our preliminary review of the relief ,

requests, we have determined that, for the interim an acceptable level of
safety will be provided by the proposed alternative testing, and therefore, !

interim relief-is granted in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(i). This
determination is based upon the fact that this interim relief extends a relief ,

'

formerly given and extending this relief does not increase the likelihood of
ian accident. Further, the relief requested is similar to other reliefs '

| granted for similar conditions. We have concluded that during the interim i

period there is reasonable assurance of the operational readiness of the pumps |and valves to perform their safety-related functions. Since the interim
approval does not represent the results of the final program review, the final
SE could contain relief request denials or identify. components that should be
added to the San Onofre IST Program. Therefore, you are authorized to
implement your proposed program as described in the'above-cited submittal.

Until we complete our detailed review of the IST program, you must comply with
j both the existing Technical Specifications (TS) and the proposed IST program.

Thus, the granting of this relief from the ASME Code does not relieve you from|

any of the requirements in the existing TS.

When our detailed review of your submittal is complete, we will issue a final
SE of your program. Completion of 1his review may require additional
information which will be requested by separate correspondence. Our SE may
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! contain modifications resulting from the staff's review or may grant relief
j from any ASME Code requirements that are determined to be impractical for the

facility for the duration of the second 10-year testing interval. We
|

anticipate issuing the final SE by May 31, 1994.

I The staff has determined that pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(i) approval of
the interim reliefs is authorized by law and will not endanger life or
property or the common defense and security. The staff has also concluded

,

that granting the approvals is otherwise in the public interest considering
; the burden that could result if the requirements were imposed on the facility.

The interim relief will terminate upon issuance of our final SE.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

Theodore R. Quay, Director
Project Directorate V
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc:
See next page
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contain modifications resulting from the staff's review or may grant relief
from any ASME Code requirements that are determined to be impractical for the
facility for the duration of the second 10-year testing interval. We
anticipate issuing the final SE by May 31, 1994.

The staff has determined that pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(i) approval of 1

the interim reliefs is authorized by law and will not endanger life or ;

property or the common defense and security. The staff has also concluded
that granting the approvals is otherwise in the public interest considering
the burden that could result if the requirements were imposed on the facility.
The interim relief will terminate upon issuance of our final SE.

Sincerely,
Original signed by :

Theodore R. Quay, Director
Project Directorate V

Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc:
See next page
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Messrs. Ray and Guiles San Onofre Nuclear Generating,,

l Southern California Edison Company Station, Unit Nos. 2 and 3

cc:
T. E. Oubre, Esq. Mr. Thomas E. Bostrom, Project Manager
Southern California Edison Company Bechtel Power Corporation
Irvine Operations Center 12440 E. Imperial Highway
23 Parker Street Norwalk, California 90650
Irvine, California 92718

| Mr. Robert G. Lacy
' Chairman, Board of Supervisors Manager, Nuclear Department

County of San Diego San Diego Gas & Electric Company
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 335 P. O. Box 1831
San Diego, California 92101 San Diego, California 92111

Alan R. Watts, Esq. Mr. Steve Hsu
Rourke & Woodruff Radiologic Health Branch
710 S. Parker St. No. 7000 State Department of Health Services
Orange, California 92668-4702 Post Office Box 942732

Sacramento, California 94234
Mr. Sherwin Harris
Resource Project Manager Resident Inspector / San Onofre NPS
Public Utilities Department c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
City of Riverside Post Office Box 4329,

| 3900 Main Street San Clemente, California 92674
Riverside, California 92522

Mayor
| Mr. Charles B. Brinkman, Manager City of San Clemente
| Washington Nuclear Operations 100 Avenida Presidio
| ABB Combustion Engineering Nuclear Power San Clemente, California 92672

12300 Twinbrook Parkway, Suite 330'

Rockville, Maryland 20852 Regional Administrator, Region V
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mr. R. W. Krieger, Vice President 1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210
Southern California Edison Company Walnut Creek, California 94596
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
P. O. Box 128
San Clemente, California 92674-0128

Mr. Don J. Womeldorf
Chief, Environmental Management Branch
California Department of Health Services
714 P Street, Room 616
Sacramento, California 95814
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contain modifications resulting from the staff's review or may grant relief
from any ASME Code requirements that are determined to be impractical for the
facility for the duration of the second 10-year testing interval. We
anticipate issuing the final SE by May 31, 1994.

The staff has determined that pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(i) approval of
the interim reliefs is authorized by law and will not endanger life or
property or the common defense and security. The staff has also concluded
that granting the approvals is otherwise in the public interest considering
the burden that could result if the requirements were imposed on the facility.
The interim relief will terminate upon issuance of our final SE.

Sincerely,
n,

,Sksdrw $ ^^ 'y
t

| Theodore R. Quay, Director
'

Project Directorate V

Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc:
See next page
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